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United States Government Department of Energy
| | Carlsbad Field Office

| Memorandum * Carlsbad, New Mexico 88221

pate: December 3, 2002
REPLY TO | '

ATIN OF: , CBFO:QA:DSM:GSZQZ-'] 972:UFC 2300.00
SUBIECT:: Extension Request Approval for Corrective Action Report(s) 02-087, 02-088 and 02-095
9. T. Hedahl, Deputy Manager, National TRU Program

The Carisbad Field Office has evaluated your request for extension of the corrective
action completion dates for the subject Corrective Action Report(s). The request for
extension is approved.

Please complete the corrective actions and notify me of completion prior to the
requested and approved date of December 11, 2002.

If you haVe any questions or concerns, please contact me at (

C). fmats

Dennis S. Miehls
Quality Assurance Specialist

cc:
K. Watson, CBFO  *ED
M. Eagle, EPA *ED

S. Monroe, EPA *ED
S. Zappe, NMED *ED
B. Walker, EEG *ED
D. Winter, DNFSB  *ED
E. Bradford, CTAC *ED
A. Pangle, CTAC  *ED
A.J. Fisher, WTS *ED
P. Roush, WTS

i




